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Dr T Eloff 
Head of Secretariat 
CODESA 
FO Box 307 
ISANDO 
1600 

Dear Dr Eloff 

As a result of numerous enquiries and complaints that we have received from various Codesa delegates I wish to submit the following request, please. 

It would be greatly appreciated if Connex Travel could be assigned as an approved Code Travel Agency to assist delegates with their travel arrangements. 

We are a registered IATA travei agency with automated ticketing facilities and can provide Codesa delegates with a professional and comprehensive travel servica from our premises near the House of Parliament. 
I express the hope that this request will receive your favourable consideration as delegates will benefit tron the convenience of one their travel needs satisfied by our conveniently located office. 

Yours sincerely 

C.A. NAPIER 
EXECUTIVE MANGER 
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